From: Robinson, Candace

To: Water Permits
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Termination - TNR050866
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:09:10 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find attached a Notice of Termination for TNRO50866 for Eastman Stores Lot Relocation to
Glass Plant. If you have any questions, please contact me at 423-229-4272 or via email at

candace.robinson@eastman.com.
Respectfully,

Candace Robinson | Eastman
Environmental Representative
Env. Operations Water/Waste

Candace.Robinson@eastman.com
Office: +1 423 229 4272
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TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC)
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor, Nashville, Tennessee 37243
1-888-891-TDEC (8332)
Notice of Termination (NOT) for General NPDES Permit

This form is required to be submitted when requesting termination of coverage from any General NPDES Permit, other than
the General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (termination requests for the CGP should
be submitted using Form CN-1175), issued by TDEC. The purpose of this form is to notify TDEC that either all previously
authorized discharges from the facility have ceased or have been eliminated; or you are no longer an operator at the
permitted site. Submission of this form shall in no way relieve the permittee of permit obligations required prior to
submission of this form. Please submit this form to Water.Permits@tn.gov. For more information, contact your local EFO at
the toll-free number 1-888-891-8332 (TDEC).

Type or print clearly, using ink.

Site or Project
Name:

NPDES Tracking

Eastman Stores Lot Relocation to Glass Plant Number: TNRO50866

Street Address or Location: 1 450 L| Nnco | N Street County(ies): S u l I |Va n

Name of Permittee Requesting Termination of Coverage: ) )
Eastman Chemical Company, Tennessee Operations

Permittee Contact Name: B rlan K Mlﬂer Title or Position:DireCtor, Utilities Division

MailingAddress:P- O BOX 1973 CityiKingSport State:TN Zip:37662

" 423-229-3694 “""bmiller@eastman.com

Check the reason(s) for termination of permit coverage:

(]| Discharge associated with permitted activity is no longer occurring.

M| Youareno longer the operator at the permitted site. (Discharge is now being permitted under individual NPDES permit TN0O002640)

Certification and Signature: (must be signed by president, vice-president or equivalent ranking elected official)

I certify under penalty of law that either: (a) all discharges associated with permitted activity from the portion of the identified
facility where | was an operator have ceased or have been eliminated or (b) | am no longer an operator at the construction
site. | understand that by submitting this notice of termination, | am no longer authorized to discharge pollutants under this
general permit, and that discharging pollutants to waters of the United States is unlawful under the Clean Water Act where
the discharge is not authorized by a NPDES permit. | also understand that the submittal of this notice of termination does not
release an operator from liability for any violations of this permit or the Clean Water Act.

For the purposes of this certification, elimination of discharges means that all stormwater discharges associated with
activities from the identified site that are authorized by a NPDES general permit have been eliminated from the portion of the
site where the operator had control.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction or
supervision. The submitted information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware
that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. As
specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this declaration is made under penalty of perjury.

Permittee name(printortype):Brian K Mlller Signa%i o /Cm \//g Zatge:/l 0//26L3
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